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Phillip J. Penn i ny P: (475) 220-1389

Chief Financial Officer NEW HAVEN PUBLIC SCHOOLS F: (203) 946-5740

MEMORANDUM

To:  New Haven Board of Education F&O Committee Members
From: Phillip Penn, Chief Financial Officer

Date: February 26, 2021

Re:  Data Regarding Enrollment Decline Since 2016

Attached please find enrollment data dating back to 2016 that was gathered by Dr. Sherban. The
data is presented on both a grade level and on an individual school level. Of particular note is the
steep decline at the earlier grades during the last four years.

We have not done root-cause analysis of the change, but during a recent community budget
meetings, one parent offered that it could be a function of the hours of our programs versus the
needs of working parents; the smaller class sizes offered by alternative programs; and the rise of
charter schools accessible to New Haven students.

Gateway Center | 54 Meadow Street, New Haven, CT 06519
All kids can learn, achieve and rise to a bright future.
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